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assistant clerk gov

From: OfFICE EAS UK Asbestos <office@easukasbestos.co.uk>
Sent: 23 June 2023 14:41
To: assistantclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk
Subject: Asbestos 

Good Afternoon ABI, 
 
Thank you for your enquiry.  
 
We can do a collection we charge £30 per bag at a maximum of 15Kg. 
 
Ok roof sheets we charge £40 per sheet. 
 
Or we could do what we call a walk over picking up any asbestos that the guys can see we would charge £495. 
 
 
KINDEST REGARDS 
MICHELLE FABER 
OFFICE MANAGER  
EAS UK Asbestos  
 
Head office:  
Cambridge 
01223902150  
Newmarket office  
01638283871 
website: 
www.easukasbestos.co.uk 
 
 
https://www.easukasbestos.co.uk/dpp/ 
 
Five Star rated on Google maps 
https://g.page/easukasbestos/?share 
 
Please think before printing this email 
NOTE:The information in this email and any of its attachments is intended solely for the addressees and is 
confidential. If you receive this message in error, please immediately notify the sender, destroy any copies and 
delete it from your computer system.The contents may contain information which is confidential and may also be 
privileged.Any part of this email may not be used, 
disseminated, 
forwarded, 
printed or copied without 
authorisation. Liability cannot be accepted for any statements, views or opinions made which are clearly the 
sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of any of the 
companies. 


